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 December 24, 2025 
 

CN-302 Lyndhurst Admin Building Envelope 

Improvements 
Lyndhurst, New Jersey 

Bid Submission Due Date: January 16, 2026 @ 12:00 pm 

 
ADDENDUM No. 2 

The Addendum is used for the purpose of amending the subject Bid Documents as below and is hereby 

made part of said Bid Documents to the same extent as though it were originally included therein. This 

Addendum makes the following changes and clarifications to the bid documents.  

 
A. BID DOCUMENTS 

I. Project Manual Book 1 of 4 – Modifications to the Project Manual 

i. No Modifications 

II. Project Manual Book 2 of 4 – Modifications to the Project Manual 

i. No Modifications 

III. Project Manual Book 3 of 4 – Modifications to the Project Manual 

i. No Modifications 

IV. Project Manual Book 4 of 4 – Modifications to the Project Manual 

i. No Modifications 

B. RFI QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 

I. Question: Window head detail #5 is not feasible as wall mount with facia above ACT. 

Should I include a pocket and direct on how to install blocking?  

Response: As indicated on Detail 5/A312, modify the existing ceiling grid to 

accommodate a pocket for the window treatment. This work shall include, but is not 

limited to, cutting and reconfiguring the ceiling grid, installing new grid members as 

required, and providing new grid hangers. The scope shall also include the MechoShade 

removable closure and closure mount. 

In lieu of blocking, install a continuous 22-gauge metal ground fastened to the face of the 

existing gypsum board to remain. The metal ground shall be securely anchored to the 

existing metal studs. Align the bottom of the metal ground with the bottom of the 

MechoShade mounting brackets. 

II. Question: M4 does not show how to mount the shade.  Where does blocking go? 

Response: Provide a continuous 22-gauge metal ground secured to the new curtain wall 

horizontal and vertical members to create a continuous mounting surface for the motorized 

shade. The metal ground shall be painted on all sides to match the curtain wall finish. All 

mounting methods shall be coordinated with and approved by the curtain wall 

manufacturer of record and the window treatment manufacturer of record. 
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III. Question: H2 and atrium skylight do not call out shades - Please confirm. 

Response: Sloped curtainwall system (at sloped surfaces) is to be provided insulated 

metal panels, not glazing.  As such, window treatments are not required at the sloped 

surfaces. 

IV. Question: Do all offices remain as is in the floor plan or are there changes.  Instead of 

installing one motor in every window, it is more affordable to drive multiple shade 

bands with one motor and a clutch.  There is no change to the office plan 

configuration. Please confirm. 

Response: Shades at office spaces are manually operated, not motor driven.  As noted in 

specification section 12 21 24; the Motorized Roller Shade system only occurs at 

Conference Room 1226. 

V. Question: There are no shades shown in conference room 1226.  Leave those out? 

Please confirm. 

Response: As noted in specification section 12 21 24; the Motorized Roller Shade system 

applies to Conference Room 1226. 

VI. Question: The Alt for motorized shades calls out IQ2. Low voltage or Line 

voltage?  There are advantages to both, different price points. - Low voltage wiring is 

required for shade operation to either / or / both all shade motors on the floor, in the 

building or to local controllers depending on desired end user operation.  To price 

out the control system I need to know how they are desired to be 

controlled.  ***Note** the specifications call out a Mecho control system including 

over a network.  This is great for facilities and offers end user benefits but increases 

price.  Is this desired? If so, I need a lot more detail which I can define, I would need 

to talk to the architect or end user. 

Response: There is only one motorized shade installation on this floor. The intent is to 

keep the controls and associated wiring as simple as possible. Provide a line-voltage motor 

with a local, dedicated wall-mounted control for operation of this single shade. A 

networked or building-wide control system, as referenced in the base specification, is not 

required for this application. This response represents an approved deviation from the 

specification for this condition. Coordinate final wiring and control requirements with the 

selected shade manufacturer. 

VII. Question: Are there any integrations, in particular with the lighting control system, 

with the motorized shade system?  Also, any BMS or AV integration with the shade 

system?  

Response: No  

VIII. Question: For manuals, the basis of design is Mecho which is robust and the best 

option for long term use.  Other companies are listed as "acceptable" that offer low 

cost options while still delivering an operable shade and clutch.  Stick with the basis 

of design for more money or do you want to show the cheap option?  Same 

conversation for motorized...Mecho is probably best for this application, just there 

are other low cost companies listed as acceptable alternatives for less money. They 

don't meet the same spec, but the manufacturer is listed. 

Response: Base Alternate pricing on MechoShade. 
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IX. Question: Please clarify how many piles that require painting as part of the 

Alternate 2 are located in the water.  

Response: For purpose of the Alternate pricing, assume that 50% of the piles may be in 

contact with water. 

X. Question: Please clarify what hardware is required for doors 1122/3, 1122/4, they are 

not in the hardware specs.   

Response: See Hardware Set 4.0 for door number 1122/3 and Hardware Set 4.0A for door 

number 1122/4. See attached document: Updated Door Schedule. 

XI. Question: Doors 1112/1 and 1112/2 in the hardware specs set.1 seem to be doors 

1122/1 and 1122/2 on plan. But these are a single and a double door, they can't have 

the same hardware set. Please clarify. 

Response: See Hardware Set 1.0A for door number 1122/1.  Hardware Set 1.0 is for door 

number 1122/2 only. See attached document: Updated Door Schedule. 

XII. Question: Hardware set 3.0 looks like a set for a double door while the door 

is a single door. Please clarify  

Response: See revised Hardware Set 3.0. 

XIII. Question: Door numbers in door schedule and in door hardware specs do not match. 

Please clarify  

Response: Hardware sets have been corrected to reconcile numbering. See attached 

document: Updated Door Schedule. 

XIV. Question: Would other storefronts and curtain walls equal to Efco/Wausau Window 

& Wall/Tubelite USA be accepted?  

Response: Alternate systems to those listed in the specifications were to be submitted for 

review and approval prior to the bid.   All systems, including thermal doors, curtain wall, 

sloped glazing, and storefront, are required to be sole source.  

XV. Question: Would Bird Strike Glass with factory etched dots be accepted instead 

of bird safe film? 

Response: Yes. 

XVI. Question: Can 0.064” aluminum be used to wrap columns instead of 0.125”?  

Response: 0.064” thick aluminum may be used as long horizontal breaks/joints are not 

needed due to the reduction in material thickness.  Color and finish must match that of 

windows in all respects. 

XVII. Question: Door Sections on A401 refer to sheet A602 that is missing.  

Response: “A602” in the individual detail tags should be “A401”.  This will be corrected 

in the conformed set distributed to the successful bidder. 
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XVIII. Question: According to Specs 012300 Base Bid shall include the upper-level north 

facing windows as shown on Drawing No. A-201, Elevation 2C.  But these windows 

are marked as Alternate 1 on the said elevation. Please clarify.  

Response: Upper level windows on elevation 2C / A-201are explicitly labeled as “Base 

Bid”. 

XIX. Question: Please clarify if this project is tax exempt. 

Response: Yes, project is tax exempt. 

XX. Question: Please provide a budget for permits. 

Response: All costs associated with permits are to be included in the lump sum proposal 

and amount determined by the contractor. 

XXI. Question: Please clarify the amount of allowance for the job. 

Response: Include in Bid Amount a $25,000.00 Allowance for coordination with Owner’s 

designated security / access control vendor for integration of door hardware with the 

electronic access control system.  Allowance shall include required meetings, submittal 

coordination, wiring/interface requirements at door hardware, programming support 

related to hardware functions, and field coordination necessary to ensure proper operation 

of access-controlled openings.  Allowance does not include the cost of access control 

equipment furnished by Owner’s security vendor unless specifically noted. 

XXII. Question: Please supply any prior EIFS repair and/ or probe information relative to 

this project.  

Response: See attached document: Facility Probe Information 

XXIII. Question: Specification Section 099600 "Elastomeric Coating Restoration"- Part 3.03 

"Weatherlastic Finish Application"-  

Paragraph C "General".....Line#3 "The finish shall be applied to the entire wall 

surface in a continuous application to a natural break" and Paragraph D 

"Weatherlastic Quartzputz:".... Line #1 "A tight coat shall be applied to the 

prepared substrate.".   

Is it the intent of this contract to apply a new Weatherlastic Quartzputz Textured 

Finish at 100% EIFS facades (as mentioned above) prior to 

applying Weatherprime Acrylic Primer Coat and Weathercoat Acrylic Coating or Is 

this intended only for the Repaired areas of EIFS Facades? Please Clarify 

Response: The textured finish application is intended for 100% of the EIFS facades. 

XXIV. Question: Specification Section 099600 "Elastomeric Coating Restoration"- Part 3.02 

"Substrate Preparation for Weatherlastic Elastomeric Finishes"-  

Paragraph D "Cracks shall be treated as follows".....Line#8 "EIFS surfaces shall be 

skimmed out with Dryvit NCB or Freestyle to fill in texture prior to application of 

textured Weatherlastic Finishes."  

Is it the intent of this contract to apply a skim coat at 100% of the EIFS Facades and 

to apply a new Weatherlastic Quartzputz Textured Finish at 100% EIFS facades (as 
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mentioned above) prior to applying Weatherprime Acrylic Primer Coat 

and Weathercoat Acrylic Coating or Is this intended only for the EIFS Repaired 

areas of the Facades? Please Clarify 

Response: Dryvit NCB shall be used to repair and infill existing holes or areas of 

significant substrate loss.  Dryvit Freestyle shall be applied at all other wall areas to 

provide a continuous, compatible base for the Weatherlastic Elastomeric finish system. 

XXV. Question: Specification Section 099611 "High Performance coatings"- Part 1.1 

"Summary"-  Paragraph 1. "Exterior Substrates" Line a.  "Concrete Vertical 

surfaces"  

Is it the intent of this contract to apply Concrete coating to all vertical surfaces at the 

facade elevations only or are we to include vertical surfaces of the concrete grade 

beams located under building as well? Please Clarify  

Response: The finish applies to the concrete surfaces, part of which are grade beams, 

beneath the existing EIFS surfaces around the entire building perimeter.  See specification 

section 09 96 11; section 3.4.A and drawings for additional information and clarification. 

C. PRE-BID WALK NOTES 

I. Please refer to Addendum #1 for Pre-Bid Walk Notes. 

D. ADDENDUM DOCUMENT SUMMARY 

I. Updated Door Schedule – 3 pages 

II. Facility Probe Information – 45 pages 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


































































































